

Hello Second Grade Families,

Welcome to the second grade hybrid model! We are so excited to meet your student in person! Mrs. Willis and Miss Geibel are the hybrid teachers for second grade. We have worked hard to provide a safe, fun learning environment for your child. We look forward to continuing to work together with you to help your child adjust to the new routines.

When students are at home during their nonperson days, we will provide online lessons that will be on our Canvas home pages. Students should click on the button that has their day of the week for remote learning. Then they will find a schedule of learning activities that they can complete at home. Some students are new to using Canvas and when possible we will include videos to help guide students how to submit their work. It will get easier, as they get use to the different features Canvas offers. Some of the practice activities will be completed in their spiral notebooks or playing a learning game at home.

We will have one live zoom meeting daily for everyone from 9:45 to 10:10 in the morning. We will share morning announcements and do an activity. Students will need to have their spiral notebooks available to use during our zooms. The zoom link is posted on our Canvas home pages. After the zoom, students at home should continue with the Canvas activities. It is important that your child completes their daily i-Ready minutes and the learning activities posted on the Canvas daily page. When you have busy days at home we will indicate a priority lesson students should complete for the day. They can always go back on another day to finish up past assignments. All of the learning activities are important, but we understand there are busy days at home so we want to provide a way for you to prioritize your child's activities. The priority lesson is indicated by a row of orange stars.

We are required to take attendance on the non-person days too. Attendance will be based on completing i-Ready minutes, completing Canvas activities, and attending the morning zoom.

Here are our class zoom links. This is also on our Canvas home pages.

Miss Geibel's Class Zoom Link https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/92279524458

Meeting ID: 922 7952 4458

Passcode: frog

Mrs. Willis' Class Zoom Link:

https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/99586963122

Meeting ID: 995 8696 3122

Passcode: frog

Supply List - Materials to Bring to Keep at School:

- 24 sharpened pencils
- Inexpensive headphones or earbuds
- One spiral notebook (wide ruled)
- One pencil box
- Crayons (One pack of 24)
- Markers
- Water bottle
- Glue sticks (4 small or 2 large)
- Scissors
- Extra clean masks to keep in their backpack
- Baby wipes (1 package)
- Ziploc bags gallon size (1 box)
- Ziploc bags quart size (1 box)
- Please have your child bring their Reach Reading textbook back to school

Supplies Students Need for Remote Learning Days

(These are Kept at Home):

- Spiral Notebook Wide Ruled
- Black Composition book (Writing journal The black one they have been using at home)
- Pencils
- Crayons
- Markers
- Colored Pencils
- Scissors
- Keep the Printing Power workbook at home (It has a blue cover)

We know you are busy too and we appreciate your time. We are grateful for all of your support at home with your child. We are looking forward to working with your child! If you have any questions, please feel free to email us.

Thank you,

Tanya Geibel ~ tgeibel@everettsd.org

Denise Willis ~ dwillis@everettsd.org